VI.

OGDENSBURG BRIDGE AND PORT AUTHORITY
OCTOBER BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2024

Meeting Called to Order by Chairperson Vernon D. Burns at 5:00 PM.
Letters and Communications to the Board.
Approval of Board Minutes:

- October 7, 2024 Finance Committee Meeting
- October 7, 2024 Board Meeting

Reports

Presentations and Reports:

1. Committee Reports
a) Finance Committee Report

2. Reports:
a) Income/Expense Report
b) Bridge Traffic Report
c) Airport Activity Report
d) Port Activity Report
e) Economic Development Report, Including Building Occupancy

Unfinished Business.
Business ltems.

A. General Administration
1. Approval of Management/Confidential Salary Schedule.

B. Ogdensburg-Prescott International Bridge
1. None.

C. Commerce Park
1. Designation of Lead Agency

2. Approval of Lease Supplement No. 5 with Quality Hearing Instruments, LLC.

3. Approval of Commercial Storefront Door Installation in Building 1.

D. Ogdensburg International Airport

1. Approval of Building Space & GSE Storage Lease with Trego-Dugan Aviation

of Grand Island, Inc.

E. Port of Ogdensburg
1. None.

F. New York & Ogdensburg Railroad
1. None.




G. Border Station
1. None.

H. Other Such Matters
1.

VII.  Concluding Comments from Citizens, Board Members, and/or Authority Staff.

VIIl. Next Meeting Dates:

December 12, 2024 Thursday  5:00 PM (Proposed)
IX.  Adjournment
Dated: November 5, 2024 _
/". ] -J-\' / _.,-,- A

[ oA —

/A
ol
Steven J. Lawrence
Executive Director

Board of Directors: Staff: Press:

Mr. Vernon D. “Sam” Burns, Chairperson Mr. Steven J. Lawrence, Executive Director Mr. Andy Gardner, WDT

Ms. Megan J. M. Whitton, Vice Chair Ms. Patricia A. Nisco, CFO Ms. Monica Sandreczki, North. Country Public Radio
Ms. Nicole Terminelli, Treasurer Mr. Anthony Adamczyk, Director of Economic Development ~ Ms. Dawn Merz, Radio Station YES FM

Ms. Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, Secretary Mr. James D. Chase, Director of Operations WWNY TV-7

Ms. Diane Para, Member Mr. Charlie Garrelts, Airport Manager Mr. Jimmy Lawton, North Country Now

Ms. Toni Kennedy, Member Mr. Jim Leven, Community Broadcasters

Mr. David King, Member



OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2024

A meeting of the Finance Committee of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority was held in the

boardroom of the Administration Building on Wednesday, October 9, 2024 at 4:30 PM.

The following were present:

Nicole Terminelli, Finance Committee Chair
Vernon D. Burns, Board Chair

Patricia A. Nisco, Chief Financial Officer
James D. Chase, Director of Operations
Charlie Garrelts, Airport Manager

ABSENT: Steven J. Lawrence, Executive Director
Anthony Adamczyk, Director of Economic Development
David D. King

Finance Committee Chair, Nicole Terminelli, called the meeting to order at 4:37 PM.

I Business ltems

a. August Internal 2024 Financials

Chief Financial Officer, Patrica A. Nisco, started with the Statement of Financial
Position and reported that Accounts Receivable Regular are at $223,545. 98% of that
is either current or 1-30 days. Accounts Receivable — AEAS includes one DOT AEAS
payment and three Contour invoices. The Prepaid Expenses line is all of the
commercial insurance that was paid in August; the amount will be reduced each
month by the amount allotted to each insurance over the next twelve months.
Accounts Payable Regular is at $216,043. A/P — AEAS/Contour is the August Invoice
for $415,038. The NYS Retirement was paid off in August and Project Accounts
Payable is at $572,733, of that $58,000 has already been paid and $392,000 will be
paid on Friday.

Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, moved on to the Budget to Actual and
reported that all of the income is above what was thought it would be, except for
AEAS, and that is dependent on how many flights go out. The Bridge Maintenance

expense: the Jacobson invoice for the mower repair, was received in August. The



Airport Salary expense: overtime was budgeted for 2024-2025 based on 2023-2024
actuals, which was $17,559. Currently, overtime is at $14,000. Adding the part-time
employee ensured that no Airport Operations employees were working alone, but
what it did not do was to prevent overtime. The part-time employee is retired military,
so it is unknow how much he can work. [f there isn't a cap, then he may be able to be
scheduled more to cut down on the overtime.

- Patricia A. Nisco, Chief Financial Officer, moved on to the Cash Flow: August 2024 —
January 2025. The amount under Other Income will be used to pay off the land
mortgage which is currently about $45,000. The land sale will generate $305,000;
therefore, after the mortgage repayment, the OBPA will have $260,000 before closing
costs. The new dump truck/plow will cost $175,000, leaving about $85,000 to put
towards what may be needed. There are two items that could possibly use the funds.
The OBPA will end January with a positive $283,173. To get a rough idea of the
benefits of the Stabilization Funding: if the funding had not come through, subtract the
stabilization funding income from the $283,173 and that would represent the deficit.

- Patricia A. Nisco, Chief Financial Officer, shared that it was discussed on the
Governor’s call on Monday that the OBPA would like assistance with raising the toll
rates for the Bridge. This has not been done since 2018. There was also a good
conversation about the waiver needed for grant applications as part of the bridge is in
Canada.

I Other Such Matters

None.

On a motion by Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, seconded by Finance Committee Chair, Nicole

Terminelli, the Finance Committee Meeting adjourned at 4:48 PM.

Nicole Terminelli
Finance Committee Chair



OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2024

The Board Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority was

held in the Board Room of the Administration Building on Wednesday, October 9, 2024 at 5:00 PM.

The following were present:

ALSO:

ABSENT:

Vernon D. Burns, Chairperson

Megan J. M. Whitton, Vice-Chairperson
Nicole Terminelli, Finance Committee Chair
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, Secretary

Jennifer Granzow, Counsel

Patricia A. Nisco, Chief Financial Officer
James D. Chase, Director of Operations
Charlie Garrelts, Airport Manager

David D. King, Member

Toni Kennedy, Member (virtual, Potsdam, NY)

Diane Para, Member

Steven J. Lawrence, Executive Director

Anthony Adamczyk, Director of Economic Development

Vernon D. Burns, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM.

Letters and Communications to the Board.

Correspondence with City of Ogdensburg — Order Selecting Air Carrier to
Provide Essential Air Service at Ogdensburg.

Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, stated that the comments by Mayor Michael
Tooley were nice comments and that the OBPA appreciates the support.

Approval of Board Minutes:

September 12, 2024 Finance Committee Meeting
September 12, 2024 Board Meeting

On a motion made by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, and seconded by Nicole Terminelli, these
meeting minutes were approved by voice vote.
Presentations and Reports

. Committee Reports



a) Finance Committee

Finance Committee Chair, Nicole Terminelli, stated that the Finance Committee
met earlier this evening and reviewed the August Internal Financials and
everything was in order. She turned it over to Chief Financial Officer, Patricia
A. Nisco, to review the highlights.

Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, started with the Statement of Financial
Position, and reported that the Accounts Receivable Regular is at $223,545.
98% of that is either current or 1-30 days. Accounts Receivable — AEAS is at
$571,938, this includes one DOT AEAS invoice and three Contour invoices. The
Prepaid Expenses have increased due to all of the commercial insurance being
paid upfront this year. A monthly deduction will be made for the next twelve
months. Accounts Payable Regular are at $216,043. A/P AEAS/Contour is at
$415,038 which includes one invoice owed to Contour. NYS Retirement has
been paid off, including the interest. All Project A/P is at $572,733. Of which,
$58,000 has since been paid and another $392,000 will be paid Friday. There
will be one more Contour invoice for September; the invoice payment/
reimbursement should be the final AEAS transaction. Moving forward, Breeze
invoices will be sent directly to US DOT.

Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, asked if at budget time the accumulated
depreciation could be broken down by age. Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A.
Nisco, confirmed that it was mostly equipment, vehicles, buildings, and signage,
but not land.

Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, also asked about the status of the MALSF. Chief
Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, asked Airport Manager, Charlie Garrelts, if
the project was done and he confirmed yes. Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A.
Nisco, stated it could then be moved to Fixed Assets.

Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, asked about the drainage project. Airport



Manager, Charlie Garrelts, confirmed that the OBPA is still waiting on permits
from the DOT, it's been with the local region for over a year. Airport Manager,
Charlie Garrelts, also confirmed that McFarland Johnson has a meeting with
DOT coming up to discuss the costs if the open cut isn't done. Board Chair,
Vernon D. Burns, stated that someone in Albany may need to be made aware of
this because it has been going on way too long.

Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, asked if the Airport Revitalization Project was still
on target to be completed by July of 2025. Airport Manager, Charlie Garrelts,
confirmed that as of right now, everything is on schedule to be completed by July
2025.

Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, moved on to the Budget to Actual, and
reported that all income except for AEAS is on budget. AEAS is dependent on
the number of flights Contour completes. All income is above budget. Most
expenses are on target or below. The Bridge Maintenance Expense is high due
to the Jacobson Mower invoice totaling $8,111 being received in August. The
other high expense line is the Airport Salary line. This is an overtime issue. The
hiring of the part-time employee secured that no Airport Operations employee
would be working alone. Being a federal retiree, it will need to be checked if he
can work more hours to help assist with the overtime issue. Board Chair, Vernon
D. Burns, asked if the fewer flights per week would have an impact on the
overtime issue. Airport Manager, Charlie Garrelts, confirmed that it will have an
impact. To add more detail, he shared that in the month of August, almost every
night the Contour flight was delayed. Due to the delay, the employe has to stay
over, or go home and then be called back. This adds four hours. Currently there
are no issues with flight delays. Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, asked about the
later flight departures and what effect it has on snow removal at the airport.

Airport Manager, Charlie Garrelts, confirmed that it will help a lot. Under the new



timetable, employees will not have to come in at 4:00am to clear the snow and
ice for 7:30am/8:00am departure flights. Employees will have a better part of the
day.

Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, asked why the Border Station expenses aren’t
budgeted. Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, confirmed that they haven’t
been budgeted because the unwind of the prior incorrect dissolution has just
begun and the books have to be closed for 2019 — 2024, do the 990s, resurrect
the inactive EIN. Once the Border Station is dissolved correctly, those expenses
will go away naturally. If it looks like it won't be done before the end of the fiscal
year, the expenses could be added to the 2025-2026 budget.

2. Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, moved on to the Cash Flow: August 2024 —
January 2025, and reported that at the end of the six-month period, the OBPA should
have a positive $283,173. The Other Income listed is the land sale, which probably will
not happen in October. This will have to be adjusted for next month. The profit on the
mortgage before any closing costs will be approximately $260,000, and $175,000 will be
put aside to pay for the dump truck/plow. Director of Operations, James Chase, gave
the latest update on the dump truck, reporting that it is in Harrisville, NY to get the plow
and accessories put on. Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, reported that that will
leave the OBPA with approximately $85,000.

3. Reports
a) Bridge Traffic Report

- Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, reported that auto crossings were down
12.6%, truck crossings were down 12.2%, which reflected a negative 12.6% for
the month of September. The month of September shows an approximate loss

of income of $52,000. Currently, there is a loss of $352,597.25 over 2019.



- Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, shared that raising tolls was brought up
on the Governor’s call on Monday. Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, stated that
this could be discussed at budget time.

b) Airport Activity Report

- Airport Manager, Charlie Garrelts, stated that September is the last month with
Contour. 50 flights conducted, 545 enplaned, 36% flight loads, completion rate
was 93%, on time performance was 79%.

- Airport Manager, Charlie Garrelts, gave an update on Breeze: the Inaugural
Flight was successful. Mr. Burns, Ms. Quirk-Pickman, and Ms. Terminelli all
attended. He's not sure anyone remembers, but it was 9/27 and the runway
direction was 927. At Dulles, the arrival gate is B63, right next to Alaska Air,
American Airlines, Delta Airlines, Southwest Airlines, and all the International
Flight Carriers are to the left. The escalator is to the left, within a minute walk.
The Breeze Ribbon Cutting in Dulles was successful. Ogdensburg was the first
city that Breeze flew into Dulles. Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, asked if there
was a picture of this Ribbon Cutting event. Airport Manager, Charlie Garrelts,
stated that he doesn’t have a picture, but would try to get his hands on one. The
Orlando Flight has been announced for 2/13/2025 — 4/27/2025. This flight will
operate twice weekly — Thursdays and Sundays. Leaving OGS, departure at
11:155am and 3:30pm arrival in Orlando. Returning to OGS, departure 8:00am
and 11:30am arrival at OGS. Ticket Tuesdays, 11am — 1pm, buy a ticket in
person at OGS, you will save 33%.

Vice Chair, Megan J.M. Whitton, asked about the poll on Northcountrynow.com,
whether you plan to fly in and out of Ogdensburg. Does he get those answers?
Airport Manager, Charlie Garrelts, stated he was unaware of this poll and he
would look into this.

Airport Manager, Charlie Garrelts, reported that with Breeze’s arrival, the Charter



flights have gone up. Ohio State Women's Buckeye Hockey Team has come in
as well has Notre Dame Men's Hockey Team. A few other ones, including
University of Alaska, Fairbanks, are scheduled. With Breeze, the equipment
needed for these charters is available at the airport. Board Chair, Vernon D.
Burns, asked if connections have been made with the local universities about
what is available at OGS. Airport Manager, Charlie Garrelts, confirmed that the
OBPA staff would get to this, and that they are working with a marketing team to
get the word out to Canadian customers.

Finance Committee Chair, asked if in the OBPA’s role as an Economic
Development Engine, is the staff working with the marketing team to advertise in
the DC area about traveling/visiting the Ogdensburg area, or working with the
Chamber in the DC area about the hotels and restaurants in this area. Airport
Manager, Charlie Garrelts, confirmed that Director of Economic Development,
Anthony Adamczyk, did mention he was connecting the local Chamber of
Commerce with other Chambers where Breeze lands.

Airport Manager, Charlie Garrelts, stated he is working with Veteran’'s Honor
Flights, as they are starting up a chapter. With a flight straight to Dulles, this is a

plus.

c) Port Activity Report

Director of Operations, James D. Chase, reported that 1,259 tons of regular
highway salt were loaded and trucked in September mostly for Clinton County.
No movement yet on Thawrox. In October, there will likely be more traffic leaving
the Port for both categories. There is a meeting scheduled with Morton Salt
tomorrow morning. They have product on site so it will be good to meet and
have him see the facility. Currently there are 40,000 tons of Cargill salt. As that

starts to move, that will be added to the report.



VI.

- Director of Operations, James D. Chase, reported that 12 rail cars of meal were
shipped out, unloaded 937 tons and trucked out 592 tons. 4 railcars of pellets
were received, 373 tons, trucked out 160 tons. 4 railcars of loose feed were
received, 329 tons, and trucked out 389 tons.

- Director of Operations, James D. Chase, reported that there is a paving project
underway at the Border Station, lanes 1 — 5 and part of the southbound exit from
the VACIS building. This is a good start to a bigger project to come next year.

d) Economic Development Report, Including Building Occupancy Report

- Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, reported that Director of Economic
Development, Anthony Adamczyk, is currently attending the Bridge and Tunnel
Association meeting in Windsor, Ontario/Detroit, Michigan.

- Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, reported that the building occupancy for
the Commerce Park Campus is at 89%, which reflects a slight increase with a
new tenant in Building 1. The new tenant will be Hoagies ‘N More, which is going
to be a café/takeout kind of place, serving breakfast and lunch. They signed their
lease, they are in now, and hope to open November 15t. An exterior door is going
to be put in, cut into the building, so you don't have to walk through Building 1 to
get to the shop. The tenants for Building 4 didn’t come through, so that space is
still available.

Unfinished Business.

None.

Business Items.

A. General Administration
1. None.

B. Ogdensburg Prescott International Bridge
1. None.

C. Commerce Park



1. Approval of Tree/Stump Removal in Commerce Park. On a motion by Vice Chair
Megan J.M. Whitton, seconded by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, it was

RESOLVED, that the Director of Operations is hereby authorized and directed to
execute a Purchase Order with Putney Tree Service to remove trees and stumps
along the trail in Commerce Park for a cost not to exceed $53,025.00.

A vote was called.

AYES: Nicole Terminelli
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton

MOTION CARRIED.
D. Ogdensburg International Airport

1. Approval for Repainting the Commercial Ramp for Breeze Airways A220-300. On a
motion by Nicle Terminelli, seconded by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, it was

RESOLVED, that the Airport Manager is hereby authorized and directed to execute a

Purchase Order with K&T Striping for the commercial ramp painting for a cost not to
exceed $7,500.00.

A vote was called.

AYES: Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton
Nicole Terminelli

MOTION CARRIED.

2. Approval of EV Charging Stations. On a motion by Vice Chair Megan J.M. Whitton,

seconded by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, it was

RESOLVED, that the Director of Operations is hereby authorized and directed to
execute a Purchase Order with Energy 5 for the installation of Four EV Charging

Stations as part of the Ogdensburg International Airport Gateway Terminal
Renovations Project.

A vote was called.

AYES: Vermnon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton
Nicole Terminelli
Jennife Quirk-Pickman

MOTION CARRIED.



3.

A vote was called.

Approval of Sewer Service Agreement with the Village of Heuvelton. On a motion by
Nicole Terminelli, seconded by Vice Chair, Megan J.M. Whitton, it was

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to
execute a Sewer Service Agreement with the Village of Heuvelton to provide
municipal sewer transmission services to the airport.

AYES: Megan J.M. Whitton
Nicole Terminelli
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns

MOTION CARRIED.

E. Port of Ogdensburg

1.

A vote was called.

MOTION CARRIE

2.

Port Dock Expansion-Approval of Work Order No. 24-04 with FVD Engineering
Services, S.C. On a motion by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, seconded by Nicole
Terminelli, it was

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to
execute a Work Order Agreement for Work Order No. 24-04 with FVD Engineering
Services, S.C. to perform representative sediment sampling from the proposed
dredge area, including the riverbed and embankment area as a requirement for a
NYSDEC permit renewal at the Ogdensburg Bridge & Port Authority (OBPA)
Terminal. as part of the Channel Deepening Project Ogdensburg Harbor for a cost
not to exceed $90,000.00, and be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Agreement for Professional Engineering Services

between Ogdensburg Bridge & Port Authority and FVD Engineering Services, S.C.

for Professional Services for Port of Ogdensburg Dock Expansion, dated July 2016,
shall govern all Work Orders.

AYES: Nicole Terminelli
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton
D.

Approval of Additional Paving at the Port of Ogdensburg. On a motion by Nicole
Terminelli,

seconded by Vice Chair, Megan J.M. Whitton, it was

RESOLVED, that the Director of Operations is hereby authorized and directed to



A vote was called.

A vote was called.

execute a Purchase Order with Luck Bros, Inc. for additional paving at the Port of
Ogdensburg for an amount not to exceed $80,000.

AYES: Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton
Nicole Terminelli

Approval of Handling and Storage Agreement with Compass Minerals America, Inc.
Ona

motion by Vice Chair, Megan J.M. Whitton, seconded by Nicole Terminelli, it was

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to
execute a Handling and Storage Agreement with Compass Minerals America
Inc. for bulk deicing salt and Thawrox cargos at the Port of Ogdensburg for a
period of thirty (30) months, commencing October 1, 2024 and terminating
April 30, 2027 at the rates provided below:

Service Rate (USD)

Dockage, including Security | $0.19 per Gross

during Discharge Registered Tonnage
Wharfage & Receiving $5.29 per ST

Truck Loading & Scaling $2.19 per ST

Outdoor Storage $0.18 per ST per Month
Indoor Storage $7,084.00 per Month
Blending of Thawrox $3.33 per ST

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, Rates are subject to an annual
adjustment each May 1 in the amount of the increase or decrease in the
Consumer Price Index US City Average (1982-1984=100) over the preceding
year, not to exceed three percent (3%),

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOVLED, Rates are retroactive to the previous
Handling and Storage Agreement expiration date of May 1, 2024.

AYES: Vernon D. Burns
Megan J.M. Whitton
Nicole Terminelli
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman

F. New York & Ogdensburg Railroad

1.

None.

G. Border Station



1. None.
H. Other Such Matters

1. None.

VH.  Concluding Comments from Citizens, Board Members, and/or Authority Staff
None.

Vill.  Next Meeting Date
The next Board meeting was proposed for Thursday, November 14, 2024, at 5:00 PM.
Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, asked that Board Members be polled for Thursday,
November 7, 2024.

IX. Adjournment
On a motion by Nicole Terminelli, seconded by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, the meeting

adjourned at 6:01 PM.

Jennifer Quirk-Pickman Vernon D. Burns
Secretary Chairperson



OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY

BALANCE SHEET
as of 30 September 2024

Current Assets:

Cash - Checking Accounts
Cash - Reserves & Other Restricted Accounts
Cash - Security Deposits
Accounts Receivable - Regular
Accounts Receivable - AEAS
Grants Receivable
Investments
Inventories
Prepaid Expenses
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets:

Land & Land Improvements
Buildings & Building Improvements
Machinery & Equipment
Vehicles
Furniture & Fixtures
Signage
Bond Issuance Costs - 2017 Series
Total Fixed Assets
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Net Fixed Assets

Other Assets:

Construction in Progress

TOTAL ASSETS

Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable - Regular
Accounts Payable - AEAS/Contour
Accounts Payable - NYS Retirement
Accounts Payable - All Project A/P
Current Portion of Long Term Debt
Accrued Expenses
Total Current Liabilities

Other General Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Long Term Portion of Long Term Debt
Total Long Term Liabilities

Capital

TOTAL LIABILITIES

204,835

9,609,400 @

179,000
349,136
459,323
564,669

65,415
344,819

11,776,596

R

46,674,118
108,711,370
8,946,184
2,018,770
142,506
181,132
171,663
166,845,744

84,521,925

1,322,659

10,520,304 @

L

108,141,384

225440

402,831

1,240,568
884,144
22,437,573

25,190,556

770,233

7,749,456

7,749,456

74,431,138

108,141,384




Restricted Accounts - Top 5 Bank Accounts
Royal Bank of Canada Investments
Consolidated Reserve Fund - CBNA

Debt Service Reserve Fund - Wilmington Trust
Tompkins Trust Security Reserve Deposit
M&T Deposit - Bond Payable Reserve Funds

8 Additional Restricted Bank Accounts share the balance

Construction in Progress - Top 4 Projects
Airport Revitalization Project

Airport EA PH 1 Drainage & Terminal Area
Airport MASLF

Port - Dock Wall Expansion

6 Additional Projects share the balance

Regular Accounts Payable - Top 8 Vendors
Wiadis

Excellus

Ascent Aviaiton

City of Ogdensburg

AEP

Strategic Development

OMLC

National Grid

73 +/- Additional Vendors share the balance

5,903,839
2,588,802
548,464
219,677
174,409

9,435,280

174,120

4,299,472
2,161,523
2,005,201

691,085

9,157,281

1,363,023

40,338
36,822
26,819
25,923
13,300
12,000
10,901
10,629

176,732

48,708

OCTOBER
PAYMENTS
$20,250
$36,822
$26,819
$25,923
$13,300
$6,000
$5,216
$10,629



(£60'c62) L0L'ZPE'S 002'GE9°E (685°6L) £62'G/G | ZY8'v6S w SISNIIXT 18OV TV.LOL
(2169'612) 962'9/€'C £56'165'Z (9/2'81) LE8 20V L0L'L2h asuadx3 Sy3v
Z8t'02 PeP'EGL 200'¢st 98.'c £66'GZ 19122 asuadxg Ajunodsg
(81L2°L¥) z8Z'. 00S '8t (005°8) 0 005'8 , asuadx3 |eban
98¢€'Z 98LLL 008'8 (002°2) 0 002'C asuadx3 jsaseu|
(Z25'0F) 86/'1L22 0/£'292 (L£S'Y) LET'VE v1.'8¢ sesuadx3] [esoueD)
(156'GL) 66l'ce 0S1L'6v 89 818'0 0529 asuadx3 Aynn
(61£'0€) 896'GLZ 182'9¥2 (292'v2) 8£/'92 000°LS asuadx3 ssles [en4
9/€'cT 62065 £69'GE LLL'EZ 11922 00S'¥ asuadx3 soueusjuiep
Go8 ¥12'89 60¥°'29 9.0'6 Lyir'6l LIg0L sjyeuag 2ako|dw3
GLS'E 165661 9/0'Z61 6EL'C ZL9'LE €lr'62 asuadxg Aejeg
ISNIAXT LHOIHIY
109'C 668'96G'L 8GZ'¥8G'L 292'.6 89v'Se | 90Z'9F2 | SISNIIXT I9aidd TV.LOL
G99'¥S Gal'ecl 0058/ €LE'6 £95'61 0SZ'0L asuadx3 |eba
(598'02) 6ve YT ¥12'89¢ (LS 126'St Lyv'St sasuadxy [esauan
(y8r's) oLL'ov 009'ch (565'1L) SOY'S 000"/ asuadx3 Aumn
Ehb' v LG8 866'0¢ LE¥'SL 058'6/ eLy'9 asuadx3 aoueusjuiely abpug
6.E'Y 650'6t7 089't 919 190'8 Gy'L asuadx3 aoueuajuie|y
(9/€'21) 66.'€.2 G/L'ovE €810 W€l 86Z'€S s)ysuag aafojdw3
(L9L'vL) 0£6'/2/ L60'2Y. (821'¢) LZT'ELL 66E£'9L1 asuadx3 Aejeg
ISNILXT F9aidg
SISNIdXT
9Z¥'€62 L¥9°20L°9 122°608°S Fre'se £L5°260°L 6912904 JWOINI TV.LOL
6trL'g 6t7L'Q 0 0 0 0 anuaAsy peoljiey
865°'/61 86G'/61 0 ov0‘ LY av0‘LY 0 aUIodU] JS8Id)U| - jeuIuLs | suLey
(962'2) | evL LY BEY'SYY (8£6°91) ZLE'ehL 062'091 8nusnay (Lod) feutunia] auuep
L6L'E 652 801 890'S9oY €/0T #86°6/ LLG 2. anusrsy sndwe) ied [eusnpuj
(169'612) 962'9/£'C £66°165'Z (9/2'81) L£8'Z0Y | J0L'L2Y 8WI00U| SYY - anusrsy podlly
ZLS'sh 868'9/¢ 98€'LEE (6£€'22) 96065 | 66£°08 Sefeg [en - anusasy Jodly
266t 12€'862 GEE'ELT 0109 9L£'8e | 90€'2e anusAay podily
186112 116'G/6') 0r0'v9. 'L 89/ '8P 89€CEE 009'82 anuensy abpug
JWOONI
(19pun) [enjoy Jebpng (Jepun) [enjoy 1ebpng
JiTYe) aia ailA Ji-Ie} Alyyuop Alyuon

TVNLOV OL 1390N8 vZ0C IGWILdIS -ALIRIOHLNY LHOd ? 390IHT 9H4NGSNIAD0




Monthly Monthly Over/ YTD YTD Over/
Budget Actual (Under) Budget Actual (Under)
INDUSTRIAL PARK EXPENSE
Salary Expense 3,500 3,502 2| 22,700 | 22,763 63
Employee Benefits 2,348 1,682 8,513 3,492
Maintenance Expense 2,104 737 | ) 12,625 7,569
Utility Expense 11,441 3,927 92,986 33,811 |
General Expenses 6,903 | 3,329 | 41,415 18,670 )
Interest Expense 0 | 0| 0| 0 780 780
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL PARK EXPENSES 26,296 13,177 | (13,119)] 178239 87,085 91,154)|
MARINE TERMINAL (PORT) EXPENSE
Salary Expense 35,812 21,753 232,777 108,591 )
Employee Benefits 6,589 15,363 8,774 62,436 70,486 8,050
Maintenance Expense 18,657 16,099 99,426 55,220 |
Utility Expense 4,002 3,405 30,450 26,248 |
General Expenses 29,394 16,495 176,367 102,470 |
Interest Expense 0 0| 0 0 475 | 475
Legal Expense } 0| 0 0 0] 0o 0
TOTAL MARINE TERMINAL EXPENSES 94,454 | 73,115 | (21,339)/ 601,456 363,490 | ( )
RAILROAD EXPENSES 0 0 0 0 0 0
BORDER STATION EXPENSES 0 7,399 7,399 0 27,171 27,171
TOTAL EXPENSES 961,798 1,012,412 50,614 5,969,153 5,376,712
OPERATING INCOME (Net Gain/(Loss)) 100,371 85,101 (159,932) 725,935
Principal Payments on Loans — 287,315 —- 873,432
OFBA Portion of Projects & Capital —— 188.038 -—- 734,370
OPERATING INCOME (Net Gain/(Loss)) (390,252) (881,867)




SLZLZ20PS

JEOA JEPUB[ED 10} BNUBABY JO SSOT

G/'886'GR9'LS | 0019228218 | %99Zl- | 2/¢¥'Z9S | GSZ'leb %ve'g- | 26.'v9 | 88£'6S %ZZ'cl- | G89'/6¢ | 298'ley | SIviOL
STY8LYOLS | 00650888 | %9rSl- | 106l Scy'se | %iSTh- | pECO vSP'S %L6'G - 199'ce L/6'6Z | Aenuer
SZ'€90°90L$ | 00'920°26$ | %lb6- 9zs'ly | ges'.e | %zze | 299G ovk's | %ls6- | vos'se | gosv'ze | Aeniges
 0G'€EL'8ZLS | 00°LZY'GLLS | %9L€L- 65505 | v09'ty | %ZS0L- 9¢0'9 = 86E'S %6LYL- | €28V 90Z'8E | uosew
00'GE9VSLS | 0S°Z28VLLS | %ipoL- ZL9'Z6 | SHBEY %8€'6- G069 1529 %pS LL- 102°Gy 889°/€ udy
00825°9VL$ | S2TS0S60LS | %68SL- | 1Z6°ZS | €2.8F | %SSOl- 1169 Z8L'9 | %L99L- 9L0°'LS LYSTY Aew
GZYEE'86LS | G2Z'€S6'8ELS | %LL'GL- | 61209 | €80°LG | %9L'8- YEY'9 606'S | %LO9L- G8/°€G viL'Gy aunp
 G/'906°222$ | 0S°0£L'99L$ | %8S OL- £60°19 | 0966'6S | %b9Z- 1859 eLr'9 %L L- 90509 £8G°€G Anp
- 0G'¥SS'S¥Z$ | 00'8.6'08L$ %90'8- | €£8¥'ZL | ¥¥9'99 | %8E6- | €999 | 8E0'9 %26 L- 02859 909°09 1snbny
GZ'000'68L$ | 00269°9€L$ | %0972L- 206'/G | 10905 | %0ZZL- | Z88'9 | 6.LG %S9'ZL- 0Z€°1S 8z8'vy | Jequeydes |
- 006V'SBLS | 0G'EE8'GELS | %660L- | GSZ'09 | €€9'€S | %6S0 | 829 | 8189 | %ovZh- | LY'ES | GI8'Oy | 4edop0
J2QUISAON
[ i | 1equensg
6102 (244 abueud % | 610¢ ¥20z | 9bueyd % 6102 7202 abueyy % 6102 ¥202 Uuon
anuansy sbuissoi) [ejo sbuisso1) Jayio |IY sbuissoui) ojny
GZ0Z9¥ELS | 0GEE8'SELS | %920l | ¥¥O'8y | €69°€S | %SELL | £2L'9 | 8189 | %0LO0L | lzSey G18'9F | LE 4990100
£202 $202 abuey) 9, €202 | 1202 abuey) 9, £202 202 abuey) v, £202 202 -
anuaray sbuissol) |eloL sbuisscin Jayio IV sbuissoln ony | 19qo}o0
006v7'S8LS | 05°€e8'SEl$ | %6610L- | GG209 | €£9'€S | %B6S0 | 8.9 818'9 %9vCl- | LIY'ES G189y | 1€ 49q0100
6102 ¥Z0Z sbueyo s, 6102 | +202 sbueyn % 6102 ¥202 abueyd % 6102 202 -
anuaaay sbuissol) |B101 sbuissol) Yo Iy sbuissol)) ojny | 18qo100
$20Z ¥V3IA ¥YANTTVI

SNOSIRIVdNOD ® SIANOIH JiddV L 39aidg
ALIHOHLNY LYO0d pue 39408 DYNGSNIAD0




€8°608 (6s°zTZ) FONVIVE % STV.LOL ANT-HLNON ¥S' 0664 (06°12$9) 000 HONVIVE % $TVLOL ANT-HLNOW
£2°60S (zeee) | veoz/1€/01 540664 (zrzez) +z0z/1€/01
coTHe v202/0£/01 9995108 | (s0.b%) o | vzoz/og/o1
SSTHS 1 peozsez/ot $1°€05'08 {+9'28e) | vzoz/ez/o1
89 IHS +202/8¢/01 8£°98.08 (08'2¥2) +20Z/82/01
SSTHS vz0g/L2/01 | SU'b£0'I8 N +202/22/01
SSIHS +202/92/01 8T'bE0'T8 +202/92/01
SC'THS +202/S2/01 81°+E0'18 (0z"9s¢) - - +20z/52/01
0 ee1pe $202/v2/01 8606518 {eze8¢g) $202/+2/01
SSIHS | eoz/se/on 19°€22°T8 (L 2L2) +202/€2/01
 SSTHS (69°501) v200/2e/0T | 8£'1S0°78 (9s°sLT) ¥202T/22/01
T LP9 (85"tL) +202/12/01 +6'+TET8 (ST ¥et) vzoz/1z/o1
Z8°1cL $202/02/01 60°6bLC8 | - | vzog/oz/o1 |
z8ITL $20T/61/01 60°6vL°Z8 +T0T/61/01
72T0L vzog/si/ol | eoevzes | (l06ie) - vz0Z/81/01 |
T8ITL - | teog/LT/0T 01°'890'¢8 | (t'sty) $T0T/L1/01
z8'1eL " | veoe/9t/ot voesv'ss | (bozed) - +202/91/01
eeteL | o +20/S1/01 85'91048 [ (cosew +20Z/S1/01
TITL $202/+1/01 0T THb'v8 o +208/¥1/01
z8ITL vo0T/E1/01 O’ Ert'+8 1 vZ0T/€1/0T
Z8IeL . v20C/TI/OT | OUTHYbR +20T/21/01
ZRITL | +TOT/11/01 0T Th'v8 (1se1g) +20g/11/01
Z8'1TL | +20T/01/01 19°6SL'v8 e evp) +202/01/01
T8 1TL _ +202/6/01 c6'861°C8 (be 11€) +Z0z/6/01
zeITL _ +20z/8/01 62 0¥S‘S8 (L1'121) +20z/8/01
Z91TL $20Z/2/01 . 9P T1LC8 (65°2v€) " vzoe/LloT
z8ITL +z0z/9/01 S0°+50'98 a +e0T/9/01
z8'1eL vzoz/s/o1 | Sobso'es vz0z/S/01
T8'1TL 20T/ ¥/01 S0°'+50'98 (56'601) +20Z/¥/01
gw iz, - veoe/e/ot 00'+91'98 (s€'601) - +20T/€/01
T8 1L N ¥208/2/01 SE'€LT'98 " v20T/c/0T
z81zL veoz/1/01 se'gLzios | (60°€0T) B vz0Z/1/01
sweN smeN (1£/pp /o)
souereg Suruuny 1988937 /9818y h«%ﬂmuwﬂv.«\hu ﬂ.““a MM_MHMM 198saA fod1eg Ayanoy
Buraroooy Sujaresay Jo ALvd
z8'1LL {qIUOI }Se[ WoJJ Sduereg Surpuy N vh'oLE'98 :qjuoy Ise] wolj aouvjeg Suppug
XOUMVHL| _ | | es AMH [ - | B
m OS] X dwoogpsiaigea] - frewy 0} (16D ure 0:6) Surusopy Aepuopy £q yoday wodspersunussedwodgpsiay)ea) - rewy 03 (LS we Qi) Surwtopy Aepuopy £q tunuﬁ
9090Z/31mqsusp80 :10] AJIAIIOV AIOJUIAU] S[RISUIIN Sseduro) 0090Z/3Inqsuap3Q :10] AJA[IOV AI0JUSAU] S[RISUII Sseduro)




Cargill Inventory Activity for: Ogdensburg

DEICER SALT ICE

CNTRL BLK DR
Beginning Balance: 40,188.24

DATE of Activity| Vessel Name SIT SIT Running Balance

IN ouT

10/1/2024 40,188.24

10/2/2024 4018824
10/3/2024 40,188.24
10/4/2024 40,188.24
10/5/2024 o 40.188.24
10/6/2024 40,188.24
10/7/2024 40,188.24
10/8/2024 40,188.24
10/9/2024 40,188.24
10/10/2024 - 40,188.24

| 10/11/2024 | 4018824
10/12/2024 ) 40,188.24
10/13/2024 | ) 40,188.24

10/14/2024 | 4018824
10/15/2024 40,188.24
10/16/2024 40,188.24
10/17/2024 - 40,188.24
10/18/2024 - 40,188.24
10/19/2024 40,188.24

10/20/2024 - 40,188.24 |
10/21/2024 o 40,188.24
10/22/2024 40,188.24
10/23/2024 1 40,113.15
10/24/2024 40,035.63
10/25/2024 . 30.996.46
10/26/2024 | 39996.46
10/27/2024 - 39,996.46
10/28/2024 = 39,996.46
 10/29/2024 39,960.70
10/30/2024 1 39,960.70
10/31/2024 - 39,960.70
MONTH-END TOTALS & BALANCE 0.00 (227.54) 39,960.70




Date Railcars - Trucks
Balance Forward

10/3/2024 BL 90834286

10/3/2024 BL 90835306

10/4/2024 BL 90837410

10/7/2024 BL 90834785

10/7/2024 BL 90837147

10/8/2024 BL 90839671

10/8/2024 GACX 13583 - BL 90821255

10/9/2024 CCLX 92054 - BL 90821251
10/10/2024 BL 90841691
10/11/2024 CCLX 95065 - BL 90831208
10/11/2024 CCLX 92070 - BL 90831207
10/15/2024 CEFX 389331 - BL 90821190
10/15/2024 BL 90845062
10/22/2024 BL 90859457
10/22/2024 NAHX 800185 - BL 90821264
10/22/2024 GACX 13586 - BL 90843154
10/24/2024 CCLX 95098 - BL 90845295
10/24/2024 CRDX 312471 - BL 90845291
10/24/2024 GACX 13581 - BL 90845293
10/25/2024 GACX 516043 - BL. 90845294
10/30/2024 CCLX 95081 - BL 90842962
10/30/2024 GACX 516020 - BL 90845292

Date Railcars - Trucks
Balance Forward
10/8/2024 CRDX 13310 - BL 90790348
10/9/2024 BL 90833694
10/9/2024 GACX 13611 - BL 90790350
10/16/2024 NDYX 843478 - BL 90831212
10/16/2024 CRDX 312428 - BL 90830376
10/16/2024 CCLX 92075 - BL 90830377
10/18/2024 BL 90854229
10/21/2024 BL 90856447
10/22/2024 BL 90859065
10/23/2024 BL 90860662
10/23/2024 BL 50860661
10/25/2024 NAHX 479179 - BL 90790351
10/31/2024 GACX 13640 - BL 90831214

Date Railcars - Trucks

Balance Forward
10/9/2024 CRDX 312438 - BL 90826772

10/10/2024 GACX 516037 - BL 90826771

10/11/2024 CCLX 95019 - BL 90826773

10/18/2024 BL 90854436

10/21/2024 BL 90857735

10/22/2024 BL 90858779

10/22/2024 BL 90858780

10/23/2024 BL 90860663

10/28/2024 BL 90864537

10/28/2024 NDYX 843547 - BL 90845537

10/28/2024 GACX 14156 - BL 90845534

10/28/2024 GACX 516038 - BL 90837041

10/29/2024 GACX 13639 - BL 90837040

10/29/2024 GACX 13599 - BL 90837039

MEAL - OCTOBER 2024

LBS. Received ST Received LBS Trucked out ST Trucked Qut

191300
187000

195650
185800
196800

179500
184200
188150
163000
163000
185750
186400
179850

PELLETS - OCTOBER 2024

95.65
93.5

97.83
92.9
98.40

89.75
92.1
94.08
815
81.5
92.88
93.2
89.93

50880
74740
63160
47700
75580
79060

74960

83440
39080

25.44
37.37
31.58
23.85
37.79
39.53

37.48

41.72
19.54

LBS. Received ST Received LBS Trucked out ST Trucked Out

184600

177300
190550
179250
199750

167450
162850

LOOSE FEED - OCTOBER 2024

92.30

88.65
95.28
89.63
99.88

83.73
81.43

77800

69840
57920
54160
51180
62320

ST Inventory LBS Inventory

540.35
514.91
477.54
445.96
422.11
384.32
344.79
440.44
533.94
496.46
594,29
687.19
785.59
743.87
724.33
814.08
906.18
1000.25
1081.75
1163.25
1256.13
1349.33
1439.25

1080700
1029820
955080
891920
344220
768640
639580
380880
1067880
992920
1188570
1374370
1571170
1487730
1448650
1628150
1812350
2000500
2163500
2326500
2512250
2698650
2878500

ST Inventory LBS inventory

38.9

34.92
28.96
27.08
25.59
31.16

LBS. Received ST Received LBS Trucked out ST Trucked Out

120750
146400
131550

153700
138700
145200
146450
152250

60.38
73.20
65.78

76.85
69.35

72.6
73.23
76.13

67780
74060
64540
45920
56040
63860

33.89
37.03
32.27
22.96
28.02
31.93

294.71
387.01
348.11
436.76
532.04
621.66
721.54
686.62
657.66
630.58
604.99
573.83
657.55
738.98

589410

774010

696210

873510
1064060
1243310
1443060
1373220
1315300
1261140
1209960
1147640
1315090
1477940

ST Inventory LBS inventory

0
60.38
133.58
199.35
165.46
128.43
96.16
73.20
45.18
13.25
90.10
159.45
232.05
305.28
381.40

0
120750
267150
398700
330920
256860
192320
146400

90360

26500
180200
318900
464100
610550
762800



OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
BUILDING OCCUPANCY REPORT
November 7, 2024

Commerce Park Campus

Building % Occupied  Total SF Available Occupied Tenant

1 74% 30,000 7,721

7,356 Lincare

3,626 AB Thermal Technology

1,217 Hoagies N More
500 West End Asset Management
424 Miracle Ear / Quality Hearing
211 KDM Analytics
187 Nova Networks

8,758 Non-Rentable

3 100% 15,000 0
10,000 NAC Logistics
4,860 AN Deringer
140 Non-Rentable

4 42% 20,000 11,659
4,892 T-Base Communications
2,324 Day Automation
850 5G Technologies USA
275 Non-Rentable

6 100% 30,000 0
' 28,825 Strader-Ferris
1,175 Non-Rentable

1 100% 40,000 0
20,000 Strader-Ferris
20,000 Frank Ralphs, Inc.

12 100% 11,200 0
8,776 T-Base Communications
2,424 NYS Legal Service

14 100% 24,000 0
23,220 Med-Eng
780 Non-Rentable

89% 170,200 19,380 150,820

Page 1




Bridge Administration Building

Suite % QOccupied Total SF  Available Occupied Tenant
BAB 100% 5,316 0
103 536 OBPA Economic Development
104 1,054 SUNYIT
201A 120 Demers, Inc.
201B 140 Cortech/Penski
201C 368 OBPA Executive Director
204 1,689 Stephens Media Group
205 207 Griffith/Lambert
206 182 Griffith/Lambert
207A 170 Dan Dodge
207B 220 Mack Global Engineering
208 158 Barbara Pleet
209 180 Knudsen Systems
210 292 Glenda Jones
100% 5,316 0 5,316
Port of Ogdensburg
Building % Occupied Total SF Available Occupied Tenant
P2 100% 30,000 0 30,000 Compass Minerals/Thawrox
P3 100% 20,000 0 19,607 Ingredion - Grain Storage
393 NYOG Office
P4 100% 15,000 0 15,000 Corning
P5 33% 40,000 26,667 13,333 Ingredion - Grain Storage
P6 40% 20,000 12,000 8,000 Port Operations
P8 100% 23,000 0 23,000 Compass Minerals/Thawrox
Yard 100% 43,560 0 43,560 Steel Beam Storage
80% 191,560 38,667 152,893
Ogdensburg International Airport
Building % Occupied  Total SF_ Available Occupied Tenant
Terminal 100% 10,800 0 10,800 TSA/Trego-Dugan
Hangar 100% 3,672 0 3,672 OGS Equipment Storage
GSE 100% 6,324 0 3,162 Trego-Dugan
3,162 OGS Equipment Storage
T-Hangar 91% 11,550 1,036
1 1,036 Robertson
2 1,108 Richardson
3 1,036 Proven
4 1,036 Weston
5 1,036 Mueller
6 1,036 Bogardus
7 1,108 Oudheusden
8 1,036 Tate
9 1,036 Kelly
10 0 Vacant
1,046 Mechanical / Operations Storage
97% 32,346 1,036 31,310

Page 2




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
NOVEMBER 07, 2024 BOARD MEETING

Agenda ltem A. General Administration

1) Approval of Management/Confidential Salary Schedule

REPORT:

The Management/Confidential Compensation Policy, as approved in the Employee Handbook at
the October 07, 2021 Board Meeting, states that the annual adjustment factor will be set annually
by the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority Board of Directors at the December Board Meeting

each year.

In order to have a complete Budget Packet ready for a Board vote in December, staff requests that
the Board adopt a salary increase for Management/Confidential employees at the November Board

Meeting.

It is recommended by the Board of Directors and Executive Director that a % salary increase
be extended to Management/Confidential Employees for calendar year 2025.

Salary increases will be retroactive to the 1%t of January upon completion of employee evaluations.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority approves a

% increase for Management/Confidential Employees for calendar year 2025.

4 -

INITIATOR / PREPARER  Patricia Nisco

D S/
_,f g . I/J
appROVEDBY: LA (Dr,

MOTION MADE BY Unanimous Yes | | No [ |

SECONDED BY Abstained




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
NOVEMBER 7, 2024 BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item C. Commerce Park Campus - OBPA Childcare Facility
1) Designation of Lead Agency

REPORT:

The Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority has begun planning for the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority (OBPA)
Childcare Facility (the "Project”). In accordance with regulations of Article 8 of the State Environmental Quality Review
Act (SEQRA), the Authority desires to take the position of Lead Agency for this project and to determine whether the
development of this project may have a "significant effect on the environment" (as defined in the SEQRA Act and the
regulations) and therefore require the preparation of an Environmental Impact Statement.

As the Lead Agency, the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority has prepared a Full Environmental Assessment Form
(FEAF), which was prepared and reviewed by the Authority staff and copies of which are on file at the office of the
Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority Executive Director.

The Authority, pursuant to the regulations, will be reviewing the FEAF in order to make a determination as to the
potential environment significance of the Project and to determined that the Project is an Unlisted Action.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority hereby assumes the designation of Lead Agency for the
action it is undertaking for the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority Childcare Facility project as said designation is
defined by Article 8 (State Environmental Quality Review Act) of the Environmental Conservation Law and its
underlying regulations.

INITIATOR/PREPARER: Steve Lawrence APPROVED BY: % f‘i ‘e T

MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes No

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
NOVEMBER 7, 2024 BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item C. Commerce Park Campus
| 2. Approval of Lease Supplement No. § with Quality Hearing Instruments,
1 LLC.

REPORT:

Staff has negotiated Lease Supplement No. 5 with Quality Hearing Instruments, LLC for
424 square feet of office space in Building 1 of the Commerce Park Campus for a two
(2) year period commencing February 1, 2025 and terminating January 31, 2027 at a
rate of $15.75 per square foot equaling $556.50 per month, $13,356.00 for the two (2)
year period, inclusive of utilities.

All other terms and conditions of the original Lease Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect and are hereby ratified and affirmed.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute
Lease Supplement No. 5 with Quality Hearing Instruments, LLC for 424 square feet of
office space in Building 1 of the Commerce Park Campus for a two (2) year period
commencing February 1, 2025 and terminating January 31, 2027 at a rate of $15.75 per
square foot equaling $556.50 per month, $13,356.00 for the two (2) year period, inclusive
of utilities, and be it;

FURTHER RESOLVED, that all other terms and conditions of the original Lease
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and are hereby ratified and affirmed.

II.“f

/ /
V /7] o~
INITATOR/PREPARER: Anthony Adamczyk  APPROVED BY: _AA -/-{( pl ¥ !'/f ¢

MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes [ No O

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
NOVEMBER 7, 2024 BOARD MEETING

Agenda ltem C. Commerce Park Campus
3. Approval of Commercial Storefront Door Installation in Building 1.

REPORT:

In an effort to enhance accessibility to the kitchen space in Building 1 of the Commerce
Park Campus, staff seeks to contract with Northern Glass for the installation of a
commercial storefront door at a cost of $7,835.00. The current tenant of the space will
commit $2,000.00 to the cost of this project therefore reducing the cost to the Authority
to $5,835.00. Due to the complexity of this project and it being a long-term capital
improvement to Building 1, Northern Glass is being chosen for their expertise in projects
of this nature and for their commitment to quality workmanship and completing the
project within an acceptable timeframe.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to contract
with Northern Glass for the installation of a commercial storefront door at a cost of
| $7,835.00.

S

S

S ~77
INITATOR/PREPARER: James Chase APPROVED BY: Ly ({ley

MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes [ No O

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
NOVEMBER 7, 2024 BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item D. Ogdensburg International Airport

1. Approval of Building Space & GSE Storage Lease with Trego-Dugan
Aviation of Grand Island, Inc.

REPORT:

Staff has negotiated a Building Space & GSE Storage Lease with Trego-Dugan Aviation
of Grand Island, Inc. for 560 square feet of airport terminal space and 3,162 square feet
of GSE storage building space at the Ogdensburg International Airport for a two (2) year
period commencing October 1, 2024 and terminating September 30, 2026 at the rates
provided below:

item $/SF Monthly Annual
Airport Offices & $26.24 $1,224.53 $14,694.40
Space Rental
GSE Storage $6.15 $1,620.53 $19,446.30
Rental
TOTAL $2,845.06 $34,140.70

Trego-Dugan Aviation Inc. will be responsible for its prorated share of all utilities.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute a
Building Space & GSE Storage Lease with Trego-Dugan Aviation of Grand Island, Inc.
for 560 square feet of airport terminal space and 3,162 square feet of GSE storage
building space at the Ogdensburg International Airport for a two (2) year period
commencing October 1, 2024 and terminating September 30, 2026 at the rates provided
below:

Item $/SF Monthly Annual
Airport Offices & $26.24 $1,224.53 $14,694.40
Space Rental
GSE Storage $6.15 $1,620.53 $19,446.30
Rental
TOTAL $2,845.06 $34,140.70

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Trego-Dugan Aviation Inc. will be responsible
for its prorated share of all utilities.

F;

| =

,x'.’.:{._‘;---; /
INITATOR/PREPARER: Anthony Adamczyk ~ APPROVED BY: " {( " W

MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes [J No O

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:




